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Chairman’s Statement
FEHRE

BUSINESS REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group recorded a revenue
of HK$785 million and a net profit of HK$106 million, representing an
increase of 13.9% and 4.5% respectively as compared with that of the
last year. The rise in revenue was mainly due to the significant increase
of 45.4% being obtained in European market over the last year. Our
major handbag markets located in the United States and Europe
continue to be the first and the second largest markets for the Group's
products, sales to the United States and Europe accounted for 48.5%
and 41.6% respectively of the Group's turnover.

As the Group strengthened the product design and development
capabilities, in particular to focus on exploring the European market in
recent years, the sales gap between the United States and European
market has been successfully narrowed down during the year.
Also, the Group has developed numerous international well-known
branded customers as our business partners. With implementation of
effective cost controls, despite the severe price competition, Renminbi
appreciation, increased costs of wages and raw materials in Mainland
China, the Group was still able to maintain its steady growth for the year.

PROSPECTS

The first phase of chemical production plant being invested and
established by the Group in Changshu City of Jiangsu Province was
smoothly completed. Trial production will be started at the end of May
2008. For the second phase construction, it is now in progress and is
planned to commence its production in about the first quarter of 20009.
It is expected that the chemical sector will generate revenue to the
Group in 2008.

It is anticipated that handbag business will maintain a steady growth
in the coming year and will continue to generate steady source of
revenue for the Group. Without significant influence on core operation
of handbag business, the Group plans to devote more resources in
developing the chemical business. The Group will be fully confident
in the prospect of diversifying businesses and will try to enhance the
shareholders' value in future.

APPRECIATION

We thank all our customers, suppliers and all members of our
management team and staff for their loyalty, dedication, and
contribution during the period under review.

On behalf of the Board
Wai Siu Kee
Chairman

Hong Kong, 15 April 2008
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWR DN

RESULTS OF OPERATION

During the year, the Group sustained steady business growth with
turnover and profit attributable to equity holders growing 13.9% and
4.5% respectively to HK$785 million (2006: HK$689 million) and
HK$106 million (2006: HK$102 million) respectively. Basic earnings
per share increased by 4.99% to HK12.9 cents (2006: HK12.3 cents).

Due to the success of marketing strategies, sales attributable to
European market was 41.6% (2006: 32.5%) of the Group sales which
has caught up with the United States market. Sales attributable to the
United States and other markets constituted 48.5% (2006: 63.9%)
and 9.9% (2006: 3.6%) of the Group sales respectively.

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND CAPITAL
STRUCTURE

The total equity of the Group as at 31 December 2007 was HK$643
million (2006:HK$549 million). As at 31 December 2007, the Group
had current assets of HK$297million (2006: HK$425 million) and
current liabilities of HK$281 million (2006:HK$100 million). The
current ratio was 1.06 as at 31 December 2007 as compared to 4.27
at 31 December 2006.

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
cash flows while partial capital expenditure of chemical business
was financed with credit facilities provided by its principal bankers in
Hong Kong and the PRC. As at 31 December 2007, the Group had
outstanding bank borrowings of HK$155 million (2006: HK$1 million).
These bank loans were secured by corporate guarantees provided by
the Company. The Group's debt-to-equity ratio (total borrowings over
shareholders’ equity) increased from nearly zero as at 31 December
2006 to 0.24 as at 31 December 2007.

The Group's financial position remains strong and the Group possesses
sufficient cash and available banking facilities to meet its commitments
and working capital requirements.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEEENWmREDN

HUMAN RESOURCES

At 31 December 2007, the Group had a workforce of more than
6,000 people. The Group maintains a good relationship with its
employees, and provides them with proper training and competitive
compensation and incentives. The staffs are remunerated based on
their work performance, professional experience and prevailing market
situation. Remuneration packages comprise salary and bonuses based
on individual merits.

The Company has a share option scheme under which the executive
directors and employees of the Company and its subsidiaries may be
granted options to subscribe for ordinary shares in the Company. Up to
31 December 2007 no option was granted under the scheme.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERBME

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance. The board of directors (the “Board”) of the Company
believes that sound and reasonable corporate governance practices
are essential for the growth of the Group and for safeguarding and
maximizing shareholders’ interests. During the year under review, the
Company has complied with the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited, except where stated and explained below.

The Group has an Executive Chairman. No individual has been
appointed as a chief executive officer. The Executive Chairman with
the assistance of the Group's senior management team oversees and
manages the Group's business. Other functions normally undertaken
by a chief executive officer of a company are delegated to members
of the Group's senior management team. This structure deviates from
the code provision of Code that requires the roles of the chairman
and the chief executive officer to be separate and not performed by
the same individual. The Board has considered this matter carefully
and decided not to adopt the provision. The Board believes that
the current management structure has been effective in facilitating
the operation and development of the Group and its business for a
considerable period of time and that the necessary checks and balances
consistent with sound corporate governance practices are in place.
Accordingly, the Board does not consider it necessary to change the
current management structure. However, the Board will review the
management structure from time to time to ensure it continues to meet
these objectives.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code") as set out in Appendix 10
of the Listing Rules as a code of conduct regarding directors’ securities
transactions in 2004. All the members of the Board have confirmed,
following specific enquiry by the Company that they have complied
with the required standard as set out in the Model Code throughout the
year ended 31 December 2007. The Model Code also applies to other
specified senior management of the Group.
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Composition and role
The Board comprises:

Executive Directors:

Ms. WAI Siu Kee (Chairman)
Ms. POON Lai Ming

Ms. LEE Marina Man Wai

Mr. LEE Man Yan

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. WAN Chi Keung, Aaron JP

Mr. HENG Kwoo Seng

Mr. WONG Kai Tung, Tony

The Board comprises of four executive directors (one of whom is the
Chairman) and three independent non-executive directors. The three
independent non-executive directors represent more than one-third of
the Board. In addition, three of the independent non-executive directors
possess appropriate legal, professional accounting qualifications and
financial management expertise.

The principal focus of the Board is on the overall strategic development
of the Group. The Board also monitors the financial performance and
the internal controls of the Group’s business operations.

The independent non-executive directors also serve the important
function of ensuring and monitoring the basis for an effective corporate
governance framework. The Board considers that each independent
non-executive director is independent in character and judgment and
that they all meet the specific independence criteria as required by
the Listing Rules. The Company has received from each independent
non-executive director an annual confirmation or confirmation of
his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
independent non-executive directors are explicitly identified in all of the
Company's corporate communications.
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Corporate Governance Report
TREBRSE

The Chairman is primarily responsible for drawing up and approving
the agenda for each board meeting in consultation with all directors.
Notice of at least 14 days have been given to all directors for all regular
board meetings and the directors can include matters for discussion
in the agenda if necessary. Agenda and accompanying board papers
in respect of regular board meetings are sent out in full to all directors
within reasonable time before the meeting. Draft minutes of all board
meetings are circulated to directors for comment within a reasonable
time prior to confirmation.

Minutes of board meetings and meetings of board committees are
kept by duly appointed secretaries of the respective meetings and all
directors have access to board papers and related materials, and are
provided with adequate information in a timely manner, which enable
the Board to make an informed decision on matters placed before it.

During the period under review, board meetings were held and the
individual attendance of each director is set out below:
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Number of board

meetings attended Attendance rate

Name of director BENR HEEESESEAY HER
Ms. WAI Siu Kee Fmlmit 7/7 100%
Ms. POON Lai Ming BB 4/7 57%
Ms. LEE Marina Man Wai 3¢ 3 gum 7/7 100%
Mr. LEE Man Yan ENEBLE 4/7 57%
Mr. WAN Chi Keung, Aaron JP FEBRICEATHL 2/2 100%
Mr. HENG Kwoo Seng il = e 2/2 100%
Mr. WONG Kai Tung, Tony FRUGRESE 2/2 100%
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established in 2001 and its current members
include:

Mr. HENG Kwoo Seng (Chairman)
Mr. WAN Chi Keung, Aaron JP
Mr. WONG Kai Tung, Tony

The Board considers that each Audit Committee member has broad
commercial experience and there is a suitable mix of expertise in legal,
business and accounting on the Audit Committee. The composition
and members of the Audit Committee complies with the requirements
under Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules. The written terms of reference
which describe the authority and duties of the Audit Committee were
adopted in 2001 to conform to the provisions of the Code, a copy of
which is posted on the Company's website.

The Audit Committee meets regularly to review the Group's financial
reporting and other information to shareholders, the system of internal
controls, risk management and the effectiveness and objectively of the
audit process. The Audit Committee also provides an important link
between the Board and the Company's auditors in matters coming
within the scope of its terms of reference and keeps under review the
independence and objectivity of the auditors.

The Audit Committee has reviewed with the management the
accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and
discussed internal controls and financial reporting matters including a
review of the accounts for the year ended 31 December 2007.

During the period, three Audit Committee meetings were held and the
individual attendance of each member is set out below:
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established in 2005 and the current
members include:

Mr. HENG Kwoo Seng (Chairman)
Mr. WAN Chi Keung, Aaron JP
Mr. WONG Kai Tung, Tony

All members of the Remuneration Committee are independent non-
executive directors. The Remuneration Committee advises the Board on
the Group's overall policy and structure for the remuneration of directors
and senior management. The Remuneration Committee ensures that
no director or any of his associate is involved in deciding his own
remuneration. The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
were adopted in 2005 to conform to the provisions of the Code, a copy
of which is posted on the Company's website.

In determining the emolument payable to directors, the Remuneration
Committee takes into consideration factors such as salaries paid by
comparable companies, time commitment and responsibilities of the
directors, employment conditions elsewhere in the Group and the
desirability of performance-based remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee has met during the year to determine
the policy for the remuneration of directors and assess performance of
executive directors and certain senior management and all members
have attended in the meeting.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the auditors of the Company
only provided audit services to the Company.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board has overall responsibility for the system of internal controls of
the Group and for reviewing its effectiveness. The Board is committed
to implementing an effective and sound internal controls system to
safeguard the interest of shareholders and the Group's assets. The
Board has delegated to executive management the implementation of
the system of internal controls and reviewing of all relevant financial,
operational, compliance controls and risk management function within
an established framework.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors are responsible for the preparation of accounts for each
financial period which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Group and of the results and cash flow for that period. In preparing
the accounts for the year ended 31 December 2007, the directors have
selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently;
adopted appropriate Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
Hong Kong Accounting Standards; made adjustments and estimates
that are prudent and reasonable; and have prepared the accounts on
the going concern basis. The directors are also responsible for keeping
proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at
any time the financial position of the Group.

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION

The Board is committed to providing clear and full information about
the Group's performance to shareholders through the publication of
interim results and annual results in a timely manner. In addition to
dispatching circulars, notices and financial reports to shareholders,
additional information is also available to shareholders on the website
of the Company.

The annual general meeting provides a useful forum for shareholders to
raise comments and exchange views with the Board. Shareholders are
encouraged to attend annual general meetings for which the Company
gives at least 21 days' notice. The Chairman and Directors and
external auditors are available to answer questions on the Company's
businesses at the meeting.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings on each
substantially separate issue, including the election of individual directors.
In addition, procedures for demanding a poll are included in the circular
to shareholders dispatched together with the annual report.
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. WAI Siu Kee, aged 63, is the chairman of the Company who
joined the Group since its establishment in 1976. Ms. Wai has more
than 43 years of experience in the handbag business. She is responsible
for the development of corporate strategies, corporate planning and
overall management of the Group and in particular the marketing and
development of the business of the Group.

Ms. POON Lai Ming, aged 52, joined the Group in 1976. She has
over 30 years of experience in the handbag industry. She is responsible
for the overall management and the operation of the Group’s
manufacturing activities in the PRC.

Ms. LEE Marina Man Wai, aged 36, joined the Group in 1993.
She graduated from the University of British Columbia, Canada with
a bachelor's degree in arts. She is responsible for marketing and
development of the business in the United States market.

Mr. LEE Man Yan, aged 30, joined the Group in 2000. He graduated
from the University of British Columbia, Canada with a bachelor's
degree in commerce. He is responsible for the development and overall
planning of the chemical business of the Group. Mr. Lee is a son of Ms.
Wai Siu Kee, the Group's chairman.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. WAN Chi Keung, Aaron JP, aged 58, is an associate of the
Institution of Business Agents, a member of the Land Institute (London),
an associate of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators and a fellow of The
Institute of Administrative Accounting. He is engaged in the business of
property valuation and property auction and has over 27 years of related
experience.

Mr. HENG Kwoo Seng, aged 60, is the managing partner of Morison
Heng, Chartered Accountants and Certified Public Accountants in Hong
Kong. He is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England and Wales and an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has worked with a number
of companies listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
either in the capacity of company secretary or as an independent non-
executive director.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Mr. WONG Kai Tung, Tony, aged 65, has been a practicing lawyer
in Hong Kong since 1968 and has also been admitted as a solicitor in
England and Wales. He is currently a consultant at Messrs. Hastings &
Co., Solicitors and Notaries.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. KUNG Phong, aged 36, is the director and deputy general
manager of the Group. He joined the Group in 2008 and has over
12 years of experience in business development as well as extensive
knowledge in sales and marketing in both PRC and Hong Kong. He
is responsible for the management and development of the handbag
business of the Group. Mr. Kung is the spouse of Ms. Lee Man Ching,
the director of sales of the Group and a son-in-law of Ms. Wai Siu Kee,
the Group's chairman.

Ms. LEE Man Ching, aged 33, is the director of sales of the Group.
She joined the Group in 2007 and has over 10 years of experience in
sales and marketing. She is responsible for the Group's business by
leading the sales force in serving major OEM clients. Ms. Lee is the
daughter of Ms. Wai Kee, the Group's chairman and the spouse of Mr.
Kung Phong, the director and deputy general manager of the Group.

Mr. NG Yu Hung, aged 53, is the senior manager of the Group. He
joined the Group in 1977. He has over 32 years of experience in the
handbag industry. He is responsible for the marketing and development
of the Group's business in the European market.

Mr. CHIU Shun King, aged 45, is the production manager of the
Group. He joined the Group in 1984 and has over 23 years of
experience in the handbag industry. He is responsible for production
planning and overall production management of the Group's factory in
Gao Bu Industrial Park.

Ms. WONG Yuet Ming, aged 43, is the company secretary of the
Group. She joined the Group in 2004 and has over 20 years of
experience in the field of auditing and accounting. She holds a master's
degree in business administration from the University of Surrey, United
Kingdom. She is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She is responsible for the
supervision and management of the Group's financial matters.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Ms. LI Yuen Ling, aged 46, is the finance manager of the Group.
She joined the Group in 1984 and has over 23 years of experience in
accounting and finance for manufacturing operations. She is responsible
for the Group's accounting activities.

Ms. TSUI Chin Wai, Jennifer, aged 43, is the sales manager of
the Group. She joined the Group in 1990. She graduated from the
State University of New York with a master's degree in business
administration. She is responsible for the sales and marketing of the
Group's business in the European market.

Ms. TAl Miu Fong, aged 43, is the senior manager of the group.
She joined the Group in 2003 and has over 13 years of experience
in marketing and development. She is responsible for the sales and
marketing of the Group's business in the United States and European
market.

Ms. FUNG Wai Yee, aged 39, is the Deputy Operations Controller
of the Group. She joined the Group in 2005. She graduated from the
Hawaii Pacific University of USA with a bachelor's degree of science. She
is responsible for the overall operation and management of the Group's
factory in Gao Bu Industrial Park.

Mr. CHAN Kam Bun, aged 59, is the business manager of the Group.
He joined the Group in 1982 and has over 42 years of experience in
the handbag business. He is responsible for the business development
of the Group.
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The directors present their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of its
principal subsidiaries are set out in note 32 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007 are set
out in the consolidated income statement on page 26.

An interim dividend of HK$0.025 per share amounting to HK$20,625,000
was paid to the shareholders during the year.

The directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.025 per share to the shareholders on the register of members on
20 June 2008, amounting to HK$20,625,000, and the retention of the
remaining profit for the year of HK$65,186,000.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note 24 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE OPTIONS

Particulars of the Company's share option scheme are set out in note
25 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Group's property, plant and equipment were revalued at 31
December 2007. The revaluation resulted in a surplus over book values
of HK$32,089,000, of which HK$32,083,000 and HK$6,000 has
been credited directly to asset revaluation reserve and credited to the
consolidated income statement respectively.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

During the year, the Group acquired property, plant and equipment at
a cost of approximately HK$477,230,000 for the purpose of expanding
its business. Details of these and other movements in the property,
plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note
14 to the consolidated financial statements.

Furthermore, at 31 December 2007, the Group paid deposits
of approximately HK$20,900,000 to acquire property, plant and
equipment for its chemical production plant in Jiangsu, the People’s
Republic of China. Details of the capital commitments are set out in note
27 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive directors

Ms. Wai Siu Kee (Chairman)
Ms. Poon Lai Ming

Ms. Lee Marina Man Wai
Ms. Lee Man Yan

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Wan Chi Keung, Aaron JP
Mr. Heng Kwoo Seng
Mr. Wong Kai Tung, Tony

In accordance with Article 87(1) of the Company's Articles of
Association, Mr. Lee Man Yan and Mr. Wong Kai Tung, Tony retire by
rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office of each of the independent non-executive directors
is the period up to his retirement as required by the Company’s Articles
of Association.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Ms. Wai Siu Kee, Ms. Lee Marina Man Wai and Ms. Poon Lai Ming have
entered into a service agreement with the Company on 1 September
2005 for a period of 3 years unless and until terminated by either party
by three months' prior written notice.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS (CONTINUED)

Mr. Lee Man Yan has entered into a service agreement with the
Company for an initial period of three years commencing 16 August
2004, which will continue thereafter unless and until terminated by
either party by three months' prior written notice.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

At 31 December 2007, the interests and short positions of directors
and chief executives and their associates in the shares and underlying
shares and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations,
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Future Ordinance
(the "SFO")) which have been notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the
register required to be kept pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies (the “Model Code") of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on the Stock Exchange were as follows:

(a) Long positions in shares of the Company

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company

ESZBRBHaH(E)
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Percentage of
the issued share

Number of issued capital of the
Name of director Capacity ordinary shares held Company
FRiEERT EARARE BT
EspA 37} HEBERHAE RABDL
Lee Man Yan Held by controlled 618,750,000 75%
corporation (Note)
£ M EERE (B1at)

Note: These shares are held by Fortune Star Tradings Limited (“Fortune
Star").

Hfat: Eithgf3 T9eR Fortune Star Tradings
Ltd. ([ Fortune Star ) #5745 °
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AND DEBENTURES (CONTINUED) (#)

(b) Long positions in shares of the associated corporations of

(b) RAADEBEEZRGTE

the Company

Percentage
Number of of the issued
Name of issued shares of the
associated ordinary associated
Name of Director =~ Capacity company shares held company
FFERT (GHEBCEECR{T
qEEpE 54 HBEE AR ZERHE R zBEDL
Lee Man Yan Beneficial owner Fortune Star 45 (Note) 45%

£ EX: SN (B1at)

Note: As Fortune Star owns more than 50% of the Company, Fortune
Star is an associated corporation of the Company under the SFO.
The entire issued share capital of Fortune Star is owned by Mr. Lee
Man Yan, a Director, as to 45% and Mr. Lee Wan Keung as to the
remaining 55%. Ms. Wai Siu Kee is a director of Fortune Star.

Other than disclosed above, none of the directors or the chief executive,
or any of their associates, had any interests or short positions in any
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations which had to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO, or which were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to
be entered in the register referred to therein or which were required,
pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

A share option scheme which as detailed in note 25 to the consolidated
financial statements was adopted by the Company on 14 December
2001, under which the directors or the chief executive of the Company
or their associates may be granted options to subscribe for shares in the
Company. No options were granted by the Company under the scheme
since its adoption.
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
(CONTINUED)

Other than disclosed above, at no time during the year was the
Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries and fellow
subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

At 31 December 2007, shareholders (other than directors and chief
executive of the Company) who had interests and short positions in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company which have been
disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Long positions

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company

Name of shareholders Capacity

BRERE 51

Fortune Star Beneficial owner

BEamfEAA

Value Partners Limited
HIEESEBRNT

Investment manager (note)
REKE

Note: The long position of 54,648,000 shares were held by Value Partners
Limited which was wholly owned by Value Partners Group Limited
("VPGL"). Cheah Capital Management Limited which holds 35.65%
interest in VPGL, which in turn is wholly owned by Cheah Company
Limited (“"CCL"). Hang Seng Bank Trustee International Limited was the
trustee of a discretionary trust of CCL. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Cheah
Cheng Hye, being the founder of the Trust and Ms. To Hau Yin as his
spouse is deemed to be interested in the interest held by Value Partners
Limited.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (CONTINUED)

Other than disclosed above, as at 31 December 2007, the Company
has not been notified by any persons (other than directors and chief
executives of the Company) who had interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be
disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under section 336 of the SFO.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of the discloseable connected transactions for the year are set
out in note 29 to the consolidated financial statements. In the opinion
of the independent non-executive directors, these transactions entered
into by the Group were:

(i)  inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(ity either (a) on normal commercial terms; or (b) where there is no
available comparison, on terms that are fair and reasonable so far
as the shareholders of the Company are concerned; and

(i) either (@) in accordance with the terms of the agreements; or (b)
where there are no such agreements, on terms no less favourable
than those available to or from independent third parties.

(iv) within the relevant cap amounts as agreed by the Stock
Exchange.

Save as disclosed above, there were no other transactions which need
to be disclosed as connected transactions in accordance with the
requirements of the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Other than as disclosed under the heading “Connected transactions”, no
contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding company or
any of its fellow subsidiaries and subsidiaries was a party and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly and
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the Group's five
largest customers comprised approximately 46% of the Group's total
sales and the sales attributable to the Group's largest customer were
approximately 13% of the Group's total sales.

The aggregate purchases during the year attributable to the Group's five
largest suppliers were less than 30% of the Group's total purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders which, to the
knowledge of the directors, owned more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital had any interest in the share capital of any of the
five largest customers of the Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company's listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's
Articles of Association, or the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all
of the independent non-executive directors are independent.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company's operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to

directors and eligible employees. Details of the scheme are set out in
note 25 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
year ended 31 December 2007.

AUDITORS
A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the

Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors
of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Wai Siu Kee
Chairman

Hong Kong, 15 April 2008
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TO THE MEMBERS OF LEE & MAN HOLDING LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Lee & Man
Holding Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 26 to 88, which comprise
the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2007, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONTINUED)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation
of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2007 and of
the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 15 April 2008

BBEZRE ()

BEL MBITIE ARG BRAR & I B R
FRB SRR EBREM I BILRE - MEEL
TRFFBURNIZ BN 2 # T - B E BRI
FFERERARIR A 2 Bl © AT SRR TR
AN E BEZ AR R NEEL A2
SR B TS RRAARE 2 MBEDESE - ARGTE
BZEZERF - BAIFFRE AR AR
MELERBR - ERNBRETEESAERA
SR ERRZ BB RAEL 2 @5 HEZ
BEME  ARFEREVHHREAZBEE2R
T3 e

AZBENTIRE  ATERZBRERR
REMBEE M ARNTZERE RIRHER -

BR

TZEETRE  NrEVBRERENEE
WAFHRE BESEMR2007F12H31H
ZUBHRAE ESEHEZALEFEC R
FERERE  WEIRRE BT HRE2ER
RBEBRRGO 2 BERTEMEZESES -

mE « BERAS ST
RS

&% - 2008F 4 A 15H
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Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Selling and distribution costs

Administrative expenses

Interest on bank borrowings wholly
repayable within five years

Profit before taxation
Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

Dividends recognised as distributions
during the year

Earnings per share (HK cents)

For the year ended 31 December 2007 #(Z20074F 12 831 B IEF[E

YA

SHERA

EF

HAb WA
SHE R D SHACAR
THE R
ARAFAEHEEZ
RITIEFFIE

ERAR A A
PRSHESZ H

FA

FACHERS
DR B

& GEIl)

Notes

Hiet

2007
HK$'000
FHET
784,721

(563,467)

221,254
12,808
(28,016)
(86,750)

(897)

118,399
(11,963)

106,436

49,500

129

2006
HK$'000
TAT

689,247
(480,813)

208,434
10,401
(26,795)
(79,666)
(67)

112,307
(10,442)

101,865

39,600

12.3



At 31 December 2007 72007412 831H

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

Prepaid lease payments

Deposits paid for the acquisition of property,
plant and equipment

Defined benefit assets

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories

Prepaid lease payments

Trade and other receivables
Derivative financial instruments
Restricted bank balance

Bank balances and cash

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Amounts due to related companies
Taxation payable

Bank borrowings due within 1 year
Bank overdrafts

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank borrowings due after 1 year
Deferred taxation

NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital
Reserves

Annual Report 2007 4F i

FRBEE

E R
BNEEIR
BEWE - BB N&E
PASANEI
REMDEE

RBEE

e

BNEEIR
FEYE 5 N L FRIR
ITEMBTA
BRBISRI T
RITHHB MRS

RE&E
JERTE &) R EL A 518
e BRE A RIFRIA
FERTHRIA
IRITER— —F A2 E
RITEX

RBEEFE
BEERRBEBEST

FRBEE
RITER——FR2H
EERA

BEXRK
N
G

The financial statements on pages 26 to 88 were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 15 April 2008 and are

signed on its behalf by:

Wai Siu Kee
BHLOH
Chairman

1

2007 2006
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Kz FHET FHIT
14 646,308 143,272
15 48,234 27,520
20,900 51,500

28 3,455 3277
718,897 225,569

16 106,315 89,611
15 997 490
17 136,131 128,975
19 - 163
18 4,737 29,451
18 49,012 176,663
297,192 425,353

20 205,750 95,101
21 1,487 1,023
4,104 2,501

22 67,054 119
22 2,154 865
280,549 99,609

16,643 325,744

735,540 551,313

22 85,800 -
23 6,868 1,938
92,668 1,938

642,872 549,375

24 82,500 82,500
560,372 466,875

642,872 549,375

F26 B2 E 88 HATH 2 WEHMEE R
2008F 4 A 15 AEEE BB LIRE
gt - IR THESRERES:

Lee Marina Man Wai

ENE
Director

EF

27
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 #(Z20074F 12 831 B IEF[E

Asset
Share Share  revaluation  Translation Special Accumulated
capital premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total
8
B& RiaE Eftfifa B BhlGE Zitiaf CH

HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
AL AL ThL THT THT ThT THT

At 1 January 2006 200651418 82,500 20,307 31,031 76 (67,990) 409,255 475179
Suplus arising on revaluation of ¥ + BB R

property, plant and equipment LEfRRE - - 10,381 - - - 10,381
Realised on depreciation of property, #1%  BER

plant and equipment RECHEER - - (1,695) - - 1,695 -
Realised on disposal of property, ~ HEHE « B

plant and equipment RREER - - (192) - - 192 -
Deferred tax liabilty arising on HEARY R

revaluation of property, plant RelamES

and equipment LELBIRAR - - (644) - - - (544)
Exchange differences arisingon /9N TSR

translation of foreign operations JERES - = = 2,194 = = 2,194
Net income recognised ERIMERRR

directly in equity b - - 7850 2,194 - 1887 11,931
Profit for the year AEEF] = = - - - 101,865 101,865
Total recognised income and REREZ A

expense for the year Rxtes = - 7850 2194 - 103,752 113,79
Dividends & - - - - - (396000 (39600)
At 31 December 2006 ®2006%512A310 82,500 20,307 38,881 2210 (67,990) 473,407 549,375
Surplus arising on revaluation of ¥ + BB R

property, plant and equipment BB - - 32,083 - - - 3,083
Realised on depreciation of ER S E T

property, plant and equipment LHEER - - (2317) - - 2317 -
Realised on disposal of property, ~ HEWE - KR

plant and equipment REEER - - (378) - - 378 -
Deferred tax liability arising on EARYENT) 6

revaluation of property, plant FEEZEERBAR

and equipment - - (4930) - - - (4930)
Exchange differences arisingon ~~ JB5MNIBHRE

translation of foreign ZEREE

operations - - - 9408 - - 9,408
Net income recognised ERIMERTRR

directly in equity s - - 24,458 9,408 - 2,695 36,561
Profitfor the year REERF - - - - = 106,436 106,436
Total recognised income RERERRL

and expense for the year WARS L - - 24,458 9,408 - 109,131 142,997
Dividends e - - - - - (49500)  (49500)

At 31 December 2007 20075128318 825500 20307 63,339 11,678 (67990) 533038 642872
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 #Z20074F 12 831 B IEFE

The special reserve of the Group represents:

0]

(i)

the difference between the nominal value of the share capital
issued by the Company and the nominal value of the share capital
of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to a group reorganisation in
December 2001; and

the special reserve of a subsidiary, Lee & Man Development
Company Limited (“Lee & Man Development”), which represents
the difference between the nominal value of the share capital
issued by Lee & Man Development and the nominal amount of
the share capital of subsidiaries acquired by it pursuant to a group
organisation in 1993.

AEEZSHIERETD

0)

(i)

RARFEB2001F 12 A 2 EEEHFT
WEE Z BB AR 2 A EEEA R A
BRITBRAmEZZE &

Kt /B 2 &lLee & Man Development
Company Limited ([3BXER& ) 25
PIFEE T ERE BN 1993 F 2 & H
BHEMKENE QR ZRAEERRE
NERDBEITRAEMBE 2 ZEH -

29
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 #(Z20074F 12 831 B IEF[E

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES FS-E 0
Profit before taxation BR A AT A 118,399 112,307
Adjustments for: TR
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments TETAE & FRIRE 986 490
(Surplus) deficit arising on revaluation BEWE - BB RRE
of property, plant and equipment FREEHE 27 Bkt (Z28R) (6) 6
Depreciation of property, M - BEREHIITE
plant and equipment 12,756 12,361
Fair value changes on derivative MTESMTIARATEZE
financial instruments 163 (163)
Interest expenses FIEZH 897 67
Interest income FBUA (2,087) (5,982)
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - BEKRBER
plant and equipment 919 2,532
Operating cash flows before RetEBEERE A2
movements in working capital KEEBReNE 132,027 121,618
Increase in inventories FE®EN (16,704) (17,550)
(Increase) decrease in REM=EE (GE) R
defined benefit assets (178) 5
Increase in trade and other receivables FENE 5 R EL A FRIEIE N (7,156) (43,315)
Increase in trade and other payables F&“Hfé%&ﬁﬁﬂ,ﬂﬁim 23,420 22,331
Increase in amount due FENT BAE N R R IB IS AN
to related companies 464 103
Cash generated from operations KEEBSHE 131,873 83,192
Interest paid BRFE (897) (67)
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid BEREAENEH (10,360) (16,647)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES A8 7 Fi8 54 948 120,616 66,478
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEE
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEWX  BWFEMEE (346,777) (12,837)
Increase in prepaid lease payments TR FRIE AN (20,714) (265)
Deposits paid for acquisition BEWE BEEREZTeXH
of property, plant and equipment (13,353) (48,994)
Proceeds from disposal of property, REWE - BERJRETISRIE
plant and equipment 104 265
Interest received A EYA 2,087 5,982
Decrease (increase) in restricted AR BRI TR (BB A0) WD
bank balance 24,714 (29,451)

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES R&ESEEIFTFERSFE (353,939) (85,300)
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 #Z20074F 12 831 B IEFE

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Bank borrowings raised
Repayment of bank borrowings
Dividends paid

NET CASH FROM (USED IN)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET DECREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

EFFECT OF CHANGES IN
EXCHANGE RATE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF THE YEAR

ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank balances and cash

Bank overdrafts

2007
HK$'000
FHET
BEEE
FEERITHER 152,854
ERRITEB (119)
EARRE (49,500)
BETEEE (FriE) B FHE
103,235
REeRERRSER
B REE (130,088)
RENZRERERRELER
175,798
Exgm o8
1,148
REAZRESRERRELER
46,858
ReRZERELEBEHIW
RITEB RS 49,012
RITEX (2,154)

46,858

2006
HK$'000
TAT

(1,056)
(39,600)

(40,656)

(59,478)

235,276

175,798

31
176,663

(865)

175,798
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 #(Z20074F 12 831 B IEF[E

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands under the Companies Law (Revised) Chapter
22 of the Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its
ultimate holding company is Fortune Star Tradings Ltd. (“Fortune
Star"), a company which is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands.
The addresses of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company are disclosed in the section “Corporate
Information” to the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars as the Company is listed in Hong Kong.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and the
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 32.

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, the
following new standard, amendment and interpretations (“new
HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), which are effective for the Group's
financial year beginning 1 January 2007.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HK(FRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach
under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting
in Hyperinflationary Economies

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded

Derivatives

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and

Impairment

RRARRIBEFSEHSREDE(KEERT)
FENERHEHSTMALA—FRE
HEBARAR - EROHNEBRS
SAHERAG ([HAA]) £ - Hix
145 RR A B A Fortune Star Tradings Ltd.
([Fortune Star]) » —fEIRA SR EEAERR R A¥
SEHME L 2 A ] o NRRFHITIHEE
REBZLEEMBNARERAFER F
BREE -

HRARRREB LT - Nra PR
RIABTTIIR »

ARE B—RRERRAR - AX 2
B ARz = ERBEHRES2 -

RAFE  AEBEREMNTIEE
AT A E B 2 F AR - BET R BE
(MFEBHBREER]) - ZFERR
2007 €61 A1 BRA 2 S EAIRARL -

BB asrER BEABE
EALACE)
BRUHRS TRIA: KB

ERIETH
&5 (BEHBHRS REEREH

2EZ89) R 29 R
REETH SRIREE T 28
BHRERAEIE

Bt (B GHRE BB REER
#EZEY) 25 EE
2EFBH

B8 (BREHHRE EfRAATETA
2EZEE)
2EF R

Bt (B BHRE P RS SR E
2EZEY)

2EZ 0%
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 #Z20074F 12 831 B IEFE

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect on how
the results and financial position for the current or prior accounting
periods have been prepared and presented. Accordingly, no prior
period adjustment has been required.

The Group has applied the disclosure requirements under HKAS
1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 retrospectively. Certain information
presented in prior year under the requirement of HKAS 32 has
been removed and the relevant comparative information based
on the requirements of HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 has
been presented for the first time in the current year.

The Company has not early applied the following new and revised
standards, amendment or interpretations that have been issued
but are not yet effective.

RAMBAENERELER - WERLRT
SBEEA R R ERE R 2R TR
EEEATE - At - BAEHEEHRE
TR EAIFRE -

AEBEDEPEAKEEEHERDSE
5 (ER]) M BB M IFIMELEANF 7 5%
ZHERTE - BEFERKEL ST
ERDE 32 AR EZICETERE
®BR  ARAFEBR2IIRIKE
BETERDF 1 5t (1B5]) M(BE B
WEEADF7 FAAREZBRLEER
e

AREENW ERFRAUT 2B ERAR
R RAMERTER ~ (ERTHREE o
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 #(Z20074F 12 831 B IEF[E

HKAS 1 (Revised)

HKAS 23 (Revised)

HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 8

HK(FRIC)-Int 11

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14

Presentation of Financial
Statements'
Borrowing costs'

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements?

Vesting Conditions and
Cancellations'

Business Combinations?

Operating Segments!

HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury
Share Transactions®

Service Concession Arrangements*

Customer Loyalty Programmes®

HKAS 19 — The Limit on a Defined
Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding
Requirements and their Interaction*

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2009

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007

# Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2008

> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2008

§¢ @E{)’EQ\J
£ 155 (B{E3T)

EheHEl|
£235% (15E])

BAGER
£275% (18E])

BB IRE LR
E2% (1557

BBRBERELER
F3% (53]

BANBRELER
£8%

EE (BRMBRE
#RZEg)
ZRE1R

EE (BRI BRE
“RZE®)
ZRE12%

EE (BRI BRE
“RZE®)
ZRE13R

EE (BRMBRE
#BZEg)
ZRE145%

HAR A AR

N

HARRI AR

HEHRIZS)
fEERA!

A MBY

g sl
B 1508

B IRT R
EBab?

HEHE

BAUBIRELER
E2%-5H
REFRNR S

PRI e

EP B8

BEGEAE 19
- REMREE
MRS REES

REREER
2 o

A20094F 1 A1 Bz Rk FE

200947 A 1Bz BR% FE

5 JA20074F3 A1 Bz BHBZ FE

HAR A AR

4 JA20084F 1 A1 Bz Rk FE

HAR A AR

5 JA20084F7 A 1Bz BB FE

HARRI AR



Annual Report 2007 4F i

For the year ended 31 December 2007 #Z20074F 12 831 B IEFE

The adoption of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect the accounting
for business combination for which the acquisition date is on or
after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning
on or after July 1, 2009. HKAS 27 (Revised) will affect the
accounting treatment for changes in a parent's ownership interest
in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control, which will be
accounted for as equity transactions. The application of the new
standards will affect the Group's results and financial position.

Other than as disclosed above and HKAS 23 (Revised), the
directors of the Group anticipate that the application of these
standards or interpretations will have no material impact on the
results and the financial position of the Group.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis except for certain property, plant and
equipment and financial instruments, which are measured at
revalued amounts or fair values as explained in the accounting
policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BBV B ImELERZE 3 SRl 2
WHERERA 2000 7 A1 HIAER
a2 BEFEERE MG BBz
XBEM e A BESEER
275 (BIEE]) ISR BT S BHAKIE
FiEZ B ARNNBAREREE e
ETERIE o FERET RS EAREE 2 %
PR BTSN

B EXPREEREEGTERIE23
SREERDIN - AREE=TEREAZ
FRANR L AR 2 KA MR
MU BERTE -

#R B B TS RR TR S AN B R -
HETHRELSEXRFHEFEZY
% BENMREBAN SR T ARSI -
HETBERN X -

AU WRDIREETIMAS RN Z
BEVHMELERNRS] o LN - AR
BRI rES LRI REE
REMEDIRE < BREESEH -
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 #(Z20074F 12 831 B IEF[E

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in line
with those used by other members of the Group.

All inter-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods sold in the normal course of business, net of discounts and
sales related taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Service income is recognised when services are rendered.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount.

REEE

RERMBRREBFARAREMEA
Al - EARAIBRIEFIZER TR
LR - AR B PR Az RIR
RRBTETIRE

S E B A P 2 AT
A BTSSR R AL
() S A A s % -

HFEE - NEE LB AR ZMBR
RIFL TR - FEESFERENEEE
X B ARIFTERAE R — B -

PIEREARS - &t - RARZHY
ARG IR B BTSN o

LON

WAZE WA E 2 A FHERE
BIRBEF B2 R saRFH
BRITHI M SH B B BRI IR IR 2 RUKEUR

EMHENEMHE LA REBERRE

=7
7ol

ARISU AR LIRS R FERR

SREE N B YA TIAR R REER
AMEBAE LERERNER - ME
AR SEETREE BN RAFY
Hfha IR e BRI REZEE
ZIREVFEZ LR -
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 #Z20074F 12 831 B IEFE

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than buildings under
construction, are stated in the balance sheet at their revalued
amounts, being the fair value at the date of revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation and amortisation and
any subsequent accumulated impairment loss. Revaluations are
performed with sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount
does not differ materially from that which would be determined
using fair values at the balance sheet date.

Buildings under construction are stated at cost which includes
all construction costs and other direct costs, attributable to the
buildings under construction. They are not depreciated until
completion of construction. Costs of completed buildings under
construction are transferred to the category of buildings.

Any surplus arising on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment is credited to the asset revaluation reserve, except to
the extent that it reverses a revaluation deficit of the same asset
previously recognised as an expense, in which case the increase is
credited to the consolidated income statement to the extent of the
decrease previously charged. A decrease in net carrying amount
arising on revaluation of an asset is charged to the consolidated
income statement to the extent that it exceeds the balance,
if any, on the asset revaluation reserve relating to a previous
revaluation of that asset. On the subsequent depreciation of the
revalued assets, the attributable revaluation reserve is transferred
to accumulated profits on a straight-line basis over the useful life
of the assets, and, upon disposal and retirement, the remaining
revaluation surplus attributable to that asset is transferred to
accumulated profits.

2 - BERRE

BRIERPBTIN - W5 - BE MRETD
REMREEEREEREMLE BRE
HEZ AFEBEREERZRTER
BHERERR) REERERT
SR o EfhTRR RS STRHETT - PA
ERERAERNEEH 2 A FEEY
BERER -

EZPETRKAMEAR - KAEER
RERTETFTRE B RENALE
BB © R BTFTEEKATTME
& - EEPEFTRRRERAAEEA
BFRERIA -

REMGME - BMEMREREMEELEZA
BRBIFEEERHE RIFAREE
RiBE B REfBAMES S KamRT
ERRER - RRE 2 B BEEIE
WA HETREBBIATE Z RETE#,
Eft—REESHERmMFERS2EE
RIBEBGZEE L EEEGHEGR
(A& - ZRAAFE WamRT - 1
EHEEARITER  ARELHBS
FEEEERFRPBRENEREBARG
wMF o KBHREERRZHE - B
RIrE - REEEGBABRIBA RS
e -
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 #(Z20074F 12 831 B IEF[E

Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Freehold land is not amortised.

Depreciation and amortisation is provided to write off the valuation
of buildings and leasehold improvements over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method.

Depreciation is provided to write off the valuation of other
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives,
using the reducing balance method.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
item) is included in the consolidated income statement in the year
in which the item is derecognised.

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments are carried at cost and amortised over the
lease term on a straight-line basis.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an
operating lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense
over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

M - BERRE (&)

IKASERE T I SRS o

BFRAEMRKE TEREH )
REMEAIEAFEY - UERENHE
e

HipWz - BERRE 2T ETIRERA
=TI A A B U ST R B A M8 B A
B e

V% - BEMRERBERLERIEH
BERAZEERPTELEMNREL
M BURTER - BERUBERES
Z EAIM k&R (R H B 2 BT
SREFREREER 2 Z/AE)R
%R B BUHRER 2 FEFT AR E Wk
= o

ANEERE

FENEEFIR TR AT R IRE E
HIA B AR S o
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R M EREE FTEREAEAE - &
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 #Z20074F 12 831 B IEFE

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced
to its recoverable amount. Impairment loss is recognised as an
expense immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as
revaluation decrease under that standard.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment
loss is treated as revaluation increase under that other standard.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme as required
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance (the “MPF Scheme"”) and state-managed retirement
benefit schemes are charged as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.
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Retirement benefit costs (continued)

For defined retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits
is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with
actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date.
Actuarial gains and losses which exceed 10% of the greater of the
present value of the defined benefit obligations and the fair value
of plan assets are amortised over the expected average remaining
working lives of the participating employees. Past service cost is
recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already
vested, and otherwise is amortised on a straight-line basis over the
average period until the amended benefits become vested.

The amount recognised in the consolidated balance sheet
represents the present fair value of plan assets as adjusted for
unrecognised actuarial gains and losses, and as reduced by the
defined benefit obligation. Any asset resulting from this calculation
is limited to unrecognised actuarial losses and past service cost,
plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future
contributions to the plan.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the
respective functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates) at the rates
of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.
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Foreign currencies (continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they arise, except for
exchange differences arising on a monetary item that forms part
of the Company's net investment in a foreign operation, in which
case, such exchange differences are recognised in equity in the
consolidated financial statements. Exchange differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are
included in profit or loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing
at the balance sheet date, and their income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year, unless
exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions
are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as
a separate component of equity (the translation reserve). Such
exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which the foreign operation is disposed of.

Borrowing costs
All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in finance costs

in the consolidated income statement in the periods which they
are incurred.
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Income taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the
balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised.
Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when
it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which
case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
consolidated balance sheet when a group entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are mainly loans and receivables. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation
or convention in the market place.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest income
over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including
all fees on points paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments.
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Financial assets (continued)
Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments of the Group that do not qualify for
hedge accounting are deemed as held for trading. Changes in fair
values of such derivatives are recognised directly in profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables and bank
balances) are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (see accounting
policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).
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Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at each balance sheet date. Financial
assets are impaired where there is objective evidence that, as
a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows
of the financial assets have been impacted.

For loans and receivables, objective evidence of impairment could

include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
. default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or
. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy

or financial re-organisation.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an impairment loss is
recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that
the asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.
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Impairment of financial assets (continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of
trade and other receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.
When a trade and other receivables is considered uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to profit
or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment losses was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have
been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue cost.

The Group's financial liabilities mainly include trade and other
payables, amount due to related companies, bank borrowings and
bank overdraft. They are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method.
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Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.
Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of a
financial asset, the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity
is recognised in profit or loss. If the Group retains substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred asset,
the group continues to recognise a collateralised borrowing for
proceeds received.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.
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In the application of the Group's accounting policies, which are
described in Note 3, the directors of the Company are required to
make various estimates based on past experience, expectations
of the future and other information. The key sources of estimation
uncertainty that can significantly affect the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial
statements within the next financial year are disclosed below.

Impairment loss on trade receivables

The assessment of the impairment loss on trade receivables
of the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability and
aging analysis of accounts and on management's judgment. A
considerable amount of judgement is required in assessing the
ultimate realisation of these receivables, including the current
creditworthiness of each customer. If the financial conditions
of customers of the Group were to deteriorate, resulting in
an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional
allowances may be required. Impairment is made based on
the estimation of the future cash flow discounted at the original
effective rate to calculate the present value. As at 31 December
2007, the carrying value of trade receivables (net of impairment
loss) was HK$123,893,000 (2006: HK$122,272,000).

Allowances for inventories

Management reviews the inventories listing at each balance
sheet date, and makes allowance for obsolete and slow-moving
inventory items identified that are no longer suitable for use in
operation. Allowance was made by reference to the latest market
value for those inventories identified. As at 31 December 2007,
the carrying amount of inventories (net of allowances) was
HK$106,315,000 (2006: HK$89,611,000).
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Income taxes

As at 31 December 2007, a deferred tax asset of approximately
HK$4,665,000 (2006: HK$3,919,000) in relation to unused tax
losses has not been recognised in the consolidated balance sheet
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The realisability
of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient
future profits or taxable temporary differences will be available in
the future. In cases where the actual future profits generated are
more than expected, a recognition of deferred tax assets may arise,
which would be recognised in the consolidated income statement
for the period in which such a recognition takes place.

The Group manages its capital to ensure the entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximizing the
return to stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Group's overall strategy remains unchanged
from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the bank loans disclosed in note 22 net of bank
balances and cash, and equity attributable to equity holders of the
Company, comprising issued share capital and various reserves.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
periodically. As part of this review, the directors consider the cost
of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital. Based
on recommendations of the directors, the Group will balance its
overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, new
share issues as well as issue of new debts.
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6a.

6b.

Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets SREE

Loans and receivables (including B ENFIE (B
cash and cash equivalents) ReEFREEED)

Financial assets at fair value AT ERTERZ
through profit or loss TRIBE

Financial liabilities SRIBE

Financial liabilities at amortised cost 4 Bl & (E#E $5A Z

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade
and other receivables, restricted bank balance, bank
balances, trade and other payables, amount due to related
companies, bank borrowings and bank overdrafts. Details of
these financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes.
The risks associated with these financial instruments and the
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.

() Currency risk

The Group's operation is primarily in Hong Kong and
the People Republic of China (the “PRC"). Material
transactions and balances that are not denominated
in the functional currency of the relevant entities give
rise to foreign currency exposure to the Group as
follows:

(i)  US dollars and Euro — in terms of sales revenue,
bank balances and cash and borrowings
(i)  Japanese Yen — in terms of capital expenditure,

bank balances and cash

(i)  RMB — in terms of sale revenue, bank balances
and cash and capital expenditure.
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6b. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

0

Currency risk (continued)

At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount of the

Group’s monetary assets and liabilities denominated

in currencies other than the respective functional

currencies of the relevant group entities are as

follows:

Assets
US dollars
Euro

RMB

Japanese Yen

Liabilities
US dollars
Euro
RMB

Japanese Yen

ey
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afE
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6b. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

®

Currency risk (continued)

The following table details the Group's sensitivity to
a 5% appreciation and depreciation in the functional
currencies of the relevant group entities (includes
RMB, Hong Kong dollars and US dollars) against the
above foreign currencies. 5% is the sensitivity rate
used when reporting foreign currencies risk internally
to key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in foreign exchange rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjusts
their translation at the period end for a 5% change
in foreign currency rates. A strengthening of the
functional currencies of the relevant group entities
against the above foreign currencies would give rise
to the following impact to profit for the year. For 5%
weakening of functional currency of the group entity
against the above foreign currencies, there would be
an equal and opposite impact on the profit for the
year:

Increase (decrease) on profit FEHFBIE N
for the year CRA)
— US dollars —357T
- RMB — AR
— Euro —BT
— Japanese Yen —H

6b.

M EEEE R EREEK (#)

@

B ()

TRAMSIHAEERA
HESEERINEEE (R
BARE  BILRET) R
B NS B T R T RR
5% 2 BUKE o ERERE
A B RHAIINER PR
B K 2 5RE TR B 4 LA SN
ER T gE F a7 A
RAZEERS% o BE
ED & BIELINESE
ZAREEEBIEE RRF
IRLAGNES T 3R 500 2 B3
THEAZE - ZHBEE
ERZNEEB LR il
HNEE R 5% 58 T © 1S
FEBMNBRZE - ER
B EB HInERE
BER 5% 5528 - Bl AT ge iy
FEBMEEMERER

7

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
(3.832) (1,474)
2,227 2,382
(815) (823)
3,824 (4,427)
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6b. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

(i)

Interest rate risk

The Group's cash flow interest rate risks mainly relate
to its variable rates borrowings. The Group's bank
balances also have exposure to cash flow interest rate
due to the fluctuation of the prevailing market interest
rate on bank balances. The directors consider the
Group's exposure of the short term fixed-rate bank
deposits to fair value interest rate risk is not significant
as interest bearing bank balances are within short
maturity periods.

The Group currently does not have any interest rate
hedging policy in relation to fair value and cash flow
interest rate risks. The directors monitor the Group's
exposure on an ongoing basis and will consider
hedging interest rate risk should the need arise.

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates on its variable
rate borrowings and bank balances at the balance
sheet date and the stipulated change taking place at
the beginning of the financial year and held constant
throughout both years in the case of instruments
that have floating rates. A 50 basis point increase
or decrease is used by the management for the
assessment of the possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis point higher or
lower and all other variables were held constant, the
Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2007
would decrease or increase by HK$633,000 (year
ended 31 December 2006: increase or decrease
by HK$584,000). This is mainly attributable to the
Group's exposure to interest rates on its variable rate
borrowings and bank balances.

6b.

MR EE R FEREEK (8

()

Tz B FE

RNEHYBSRHXRER
F B HPNRITHRRM AT
BB METESTE
3847 T 48 I R B T A
HRESRMERBFE -
ARREERAREEE

R EH BRITHERE
ISR IAE

NS B B ] B 4
) 2= B /9 I SR 8 R
Ko ARBEEFHEER
NG EE AR ER
W R AINE FEZGE B
AR AR

AR SRR 5 AT =R E B
IRITERRERREER
R RE R - 2 BIRITHE
HEFRTBREREER
MERABEFEBRRER
DI o SOEZRIE R EE
BEEEBTIRE8 M8
MR RS o

i F1) 2 32 0 =%k 2> 50 1E
AEZEAMBHMATEERE
RHERFTE  AAEEE
Z2007F 128318 I F
[& 2 % IR 2 5 3g N 4Y
633,0007% 7T (2006 : & A0
3R> #9584,00078 7T ) °
R E R R IRITE RS
o Y NSNTiTie Y NCS )
BB o
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6b. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

(iii)

Credit risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in
the event of the counterparties’ failure to perform
their obligations as at 31 December 2007 in
relation to each class of recognised financial assets
is the carrying amount of those assets as stated in
the consolidated balance sheet. The Group is also
exposed to concentration of credit risk as a substantial
portion of its sales is generated from a limited number
of customers. At 31 December 2007, the top five
customers of the Group accounted for about 43%
(2006: 54%) of the Group's trade receivables. In
order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
management reviews the recoverable amount of
each individual trade debt at each balance sheet date
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group's credit risk
is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on bank deposits is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

6b.

M EEEE R EREEK (#)

(i)

1ZEERR

M2007F 12318 K
SEAEEMNAERARE
EinaBRENgES
BMEEREELENBEE
ZEANEERBTIERS
HAENEBARERITE
o ARAEBKREHH
ERABBREPEAL -
AEEAEHEESER 2
B B o 7220074 12 A 31
B SEgRMNTFPHE
IR 5 ﬁ@%%%@me
54%) ° R%1E B R
®E AEBEEEEZ
F—HAEEEEERE
BHE - EEMZRHEAEE
R ARREFEGEE
IREITE) N B B HAE TS -
gEoh » REBEREEEE
At & B E R E 5 (EIR
Z IR E &5 - ARERTE
AT Bl REE 2 50
BEEE -pEms A2
RESRAARAIZEE
[E B B AR IEPEE o

AEBZRITERZEER

REBER - aRHTHE

BREEFEEENER
ISR IRIT -
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6b. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

(iv)  Liquidity risk

The Group's liquidity position is monitored closely
by the management of the Company. The following
table details the Group's remaining contractual
maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Group can be required to pay. The
table includes both interest and principal cash flows.

Weighted
average
effective

interest rate 0-30
il 232! days
BRI 0-308

% HKS000
T
Asat31 December 2007 #2007 12318
Noninterest bearing BEAR - 44005
Variable interest mE8IR
fate instruments 593 6,002
50,027
Asat31 December2006  #2006% 127318
Noninterest bearing SRR - 30,188
Fired interest rate instruments EETE 59 119
Variable interest mE8IR
fate instruments 775 865
31,172

Note: The interest is based on the rates outstanding at the
balance sheet dates.

31-60
days
30-60 A
HK$'000
TiEn

51,073

291

51364

41824

41824

6b.

61-90
days
61-90F
HK$'000
TER

479

1633

2112

MR EE R FEREEK (8

(vy) FEELER

SEEREERTIEEAN
SEZRBESER - T
RV ARETRAED
BRENHE - DRERE
BRI B RERNRF
BHeRE ErRRRE
TREME LINEFE

EARGHERE °
Total
undiscounted
cash
91-365 Over flows  Carrying

days 365 days AER  amount
91365H  #35H  RERE &g

HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$000
TEL TEL T TEL

= = 95,577 95577

68,397 99,779 176,102 155,008

66,397 99,779 211619 250585

= = 72012 72012
= = 119 119
= = 865 865

= = 7299 729%

et NS RIREE R Z X
YEELRE o
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6¢c. Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities is
determined as follows:

. the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
(excluding derivative instruments) is determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models
based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices
from observable current market transactions.

. the fair value of derivative instruments is calculated
using quoted prices. Where such prices are not
available, the fair value of a non-option derivative is
estimated using discounted cash flow analysis and
the applicable yield curve.

The directors of the Group consider that the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements
approximate their fair values.

No business segment analysis is provided as all of the Group's
revenue and contribution to results were derived from the
manufacture and sales of handbags for both years.

6c. D¥E

SRAERSMAEZ ATER
KT HRER -

TREERERAEBEZA
FEMGTEIARIN) - T5
RERAEREDTZ A
REBERN - KAZAH
HERRTMERZAE
ZEBIREE : &

TEEMIAZRTETD
SERBARITHOREES
E e HERRWME  JFE
BTETAZ ATFERNR
BRI REN T MER
Z BB AR E -

REBHR AT SR B TSR

rZEMEERSHAEIREERE

4
o

DNHERE

RN AEREE 2 E X BN EERRY
REFATFRZBEENRHE - BEBD
Bz DT EERAL o
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An analysis of the Group's revenue and contribution to operating
results and segmental assets and liabilities by geographical
segments based on customers location, irrespective of the origin

of the goods, is presented below:

Geographical segments

United States of America ("USA")
Europe

South America

Others

Surplus (defictt) arising on revaluation
of property, plant and equipment

Unallocated corporate expenses

Interest income

Interest on bank borrowings wholly
repayable within five years

Profit before taxation
Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

*E
i
EES)
EfeitE

EffNE  BER
RBELZ BB (B4)
APERTFRX
MEKA
EREFREHEEYL
RITETAE

BRBATE A
FEHtsit

FREh

Since the goods sold to various geographical markets were
produced from the same production facilities, an analysis of
segment assets (other than trade receivables) and liabilities and
non-cash expenditure by geographical market of customers is not
presented.

AREBEREF AR (THEm K
R) By 2 WA R ERETR M
BEERREIN - 2580 ¢

HED R
Segment result
Segment revenue by and reconciliation
geographical market to profit for the year
BHETHEZHERA PEXERFARR
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAR AR TAR
380,611 440,395 56,220 69,173
326,192 224312 61,396 42,266
30,985 10,922 4,491 1,723
16,933 13618 6,981 1,509
784,721 689,247 129,088 114,671
6 ®)
(11,885) (8273)
2,087 5982
(897) (67)
118,399 112,307
(11,963) (10442)
106,436 101,865

B HEE T EMR TS EmVEB
MR EERM - BUREMSED 2
BE(RWEZRFERIN) RBEDIITIL
‘25 -
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The Group's trade receivables based on location of customers, is

as follows:

Hong Kong
Europe

USA

South America
Canada
Unallocated

&%
B
28
GES
IESS
RFHR

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment

assets and additions to property, plant and equipment, analysed

by the geographical area in which the assets are located:

Hong Kong
The PRC
USA
Thailand
Unallocated

e
i
e
2=
AFOE

AEERE PRSI D

1R - 250 ¢

2007
HK$'000
FExT
2,726
52,128
56,525
3,975
6,926
1,613

123,893

ZIEWE 5

2006
HK$'000
TAT

1,078
54,619
64,096
1,806
362
311

122,272

WEEMERES D 2 D BEEREE

K~ BB MARE 2R

T

Carrying amount

of segment assets
and reconciliation

NE 2 DTN

Additions to property,
plant and equipment

to total assets Year ended

PEEEZREE nE - BERZREZFE

AtR AtRY FEL
31.12.2007 31.12.2006 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET FEx TET
25,146 129,046 434 901
571,208 221,214 3,974 11,936
1,940 3,384 88 =
23,250 21,960 - —
270,652 153,046 472,734 =
892,196 528,650 477,230 12,837



The charge comprises:

Hong Kong Profits Tax
Under(over)provision of
profits tax in other jurisdictions
in prior year
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B :

FBREH

EFEEMRDAR
(%) BE
Z RIS

A substantial portion of the Group's profits neither arises in, nor

is derived from, Hong Kong and therefore is not subject to Hong

Kong Profits Tax.

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of the estimated

assessable profit for the year.

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before

taxation per the consolidated income statement as follows:

Profit before taxation

Tax at the domestic income tax
rate of 17.5%
Tax effect of expenses that
are not deductible in
determining taxable profit
Tax effect of income that is not
taxable in determining taxable profit
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
Tax effect of profit subjects to
50:50 appointment basis
Under(over)provision of profits
tax in other jurisdictions
Utilisation of tax losses not
previously recognised

Income tax expense for the year

ER A B A

AT R
17.5% 2 FiIA
EETE FE AR B m B
IRl

IR

AR AZ BTG E

RERBIBE R T

1% 50:50 4 ) L 7 4
2R

FFED (%)
BE

BB RIER
ZRIEEE

FRZAEHRXH

Details of deferred taxation at the balance sheet date and during

the year are set out in note 23.

2007
HK$°000
TR

11,924

39

11,963

2006
HK$'000
TAT

10,459

an

10,442

REBAREMGEMNLFEBSHRER
B ML E B N BRBAE NG

7 o

BENERIREAEETERBURNIZ

17.5%&HE °

FRTIRR X B & W R AT R AT

BRI -

2007
HK$°000

THERT
118,399

20,720

3,254

(871)
787

(11,924)
39

(42)
11,963

2006
HK$'000
TAT

112,307

19,654

2,023

(1,175)
418

(10,419)
a7)

(42)
10,442

EERIANEE B RN FRZ BRI

FfaE23 °
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Profit for the year has been arrived
at after charging:

Directors' emoluments (note 12)
Other staff costs
Retirement benefit schemes

contributions (excluding directors)

Total staff costs

Amortisation of prepaid lease payments

Auditors’ remuneration

Cost of inventories recognised as expenses
Deficit arising on revaluation of property,

plant and equipment
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Loss on disposal of property
plant and equipment
Net exchange loss
Fair value changes on derivative

financial instruments

and after crediting:

Interest income

Fair value changes on derivative
financial instruments

Net exchange gain

Surplus arising on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment

For the year ended 31 December 2007 #(Z20074F 12 831 B IEF[E

FREANE R :

E5ME (ME12)

HARE A

HAuRIRRA BN
(EFHIN)

BERAGE

ENREFREH
HEEI S
FERAEZRER
EfEME - BER
REBRELZ B/
nE - BER
R2TE
HENE  BER
REER
EHEEE
PTERBIENTE

YEFA

FIBMA
ARBTA
ATEZEH
3P
EteE  BER
BBFEL 2 RS

2007
HK$'000
TEx

3,131
146,825

913
150,869

986
984
563,467

12,756

919

163

2,087

5,601

2006
HK$'000
TRT

3,104
125,425

874
129,403

490
773
480,813

12,361

2,532
4,954

5982

163
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Dividends recognised as FRAEHERR/DIEZ RS
distributions during the year:

Final dividend of HK$0.035 EZE20065F 12 A31 HIEFE
per share for the year REARR B &M% 3.5 84
ended 31 December 2006

Interim dividend of HK$0.025 HZE2007F 12 A31 BIEFE
per share for the year H ARG S AR 2.5 A1
ended 31 December 2007

Final dividend of HK$0.023 BZE 2005 12 A31 HIE9fAA
per share for the nine months REARR B &M% 2.3 784
ended 31 December 2005

Interim dividend of HK$0.025 BE20065F 12 A31 HIEFE
per share for the year H ARG S AR 2.5 A1

ended 31 December 2006

A final dividend of HK$0.025 (2006: HK$0.035) per share has
been proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by the
shareholders in annual general meeting.

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on the
profit for the year of HK$106,436,000 (2006: HK$101,865,000)
and 825,000,000 (2006: 825,000,000) shares in issue during
the year.

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEr TR
28,875 =
20,625 =
- 18,975

- 20,625
49,500 39,600

EEgEERRERBREER25E8
Il (2006 : 3.578(ll) + HEBEFRERIE
FRE HHOE -

BREXABMNTEF A G F
106,436,000 7T (2006 : 101,865,000
ABTT) B A M E 31 TA%19:825,000,000
A% (2006 : 825,000,000 8%) Mat& o
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The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 7 (2006: 7)

directors were as follows:

Year ended 31.12.2007 HE2007512A31 ALEFE

Executive directors HITEE

Wai Siu Kee R

Poon Lai Ming BEHR

Lee Marina Man Wai FXE

Lee Man Yan X8

Independent non-executive BUFHTEE
directors

Wan Chi Keung, Aaron Jp FER

Heng Kwoo Seng bz

Wong Kai Tung, Tony FRE

Fees
ik
HK$'000
TAT

80
80
80

240

BTSN T 762(2006 - 7R EFEZ
M emT :

Salaries

and other

Other emoluments

Hit#e
Retirement Performance
benefit related
schemes incentive

benefits contributions  payments

Fek
HftER
HK$'000
TR

1,170
660
450
456

2,736

RIER e
FHEftR ERES
HK$'000 HK$'000

TAT TAT
12 -

12 110

9 =

12 -

45 110

Total
&t
HK$'000
TAR

1,182
782
459
468

80
80
80

3,131



Annual Report 2006 F #k

For the year ended 31 December 2007 #Z20074F 12 831 B IEFE

Other emoluments
Hit#e
Retirement Performance
Salaries benefit related
and other schemes incentive
benefits contributions  payments

Fees HFeK BB E3) Total
e HiEF FEIHR %S &t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT

Year ended 31.12.2006 HE20065 12 A31ALEE

Executive directors HITEE

Wai Siu Kee Bom - 1,170 12 - 1,182

Poon Lai Ming REHA - 606 12 101 719

Lee Marina Man Wai EXE - 507 12 4 561

Lee Man Yan =3zl - 390 12 - 402

Independent non-executive BUHHITEE

directors

Wan Chi Keung, Aaron Jp Fii 80 - - = 80

Heng Kwoo Seng fibza 80 - - - 80

Wong Kai Tung, Tony FRE 80 - - - 80
240 2,673 48 143 3,104

Note: The performance related incentive payment is determined with MisT « RIBEARS TIRA R EEE

regards to the Company's operating results, individual performance BAZR RS TSGEMET o

and comparable market statistics.
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Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the EARSESU&SHM o ALS - BFE2

64

Group, two (2006: two) were directors of the Company whose
emoluments are disclosed in note 12 above. The emoluments of
the remaining three (2006: three) individuals were as follows:

2 (2006 : 20) AAREE - HEHBE
B EBEE12 o MEAR3HRI(2006 : 3
) EReFMALTZBEIT :

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FET
Salaries and other benefits Fre REMEF 2,376 2210
Contributions to retirement RIRIEHET SR

benefits schemes 24 24
Discretionary bonus payments ~IAEES 169 183
2,569 2417

The emoluments were within the following bands: BEN T TIIEE -
2007 2006
Number of Number of
employees employees
TR FET
HK$nil to HK$1,000,000 £ % 1,000,000 7T 2 2

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000

1,000,001 7T & 1,500,000 37T

1



VALUATION

At 1 January 2006
Currency realignment
Additions

Disposals
Adjustment arising

on revaluation

At 31 December 2006
Currency realignment
Additions

Disposals

Adjustment arising

on revaluation
At 31 December 2007

DEPRECIATION
At 1 January 2006
Provided for the year

Eliminated on revaluation

At 31 December 2006
Provided for the year

Eliminated on revaluation
At 31 December 2007

CARRYING VALUE
At 31 December 2007

At 31 December 2006

A (E

R2006F1A18

AE

&

REREEZHE
HEEE

R2006512A318
AE
&
RERESE
LA

R2007E12A318

i
R2006F1A1H
AHRE
EftRHH

R2007E 124318
NEERE
Bt

R2007E 124318

REE
M2007E 124318

R2006E 124318

Annual Report 2006 F #k

Freehold
land and
buildings
THRET
HK$'000
TARL

100,236
2010

(2,034)

2029

102,241
1,030

7546

110817

6,243
(6243)

6,194

(6,194)

110817

102,241

For the year ended 31 December 2007 #Z20074F 12 831 B IEFE

Buildings
under
construction
ey B2
HK$'000
TAL

7342

7342
6,381
160,739

174,462

174,462

7342

Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
Gl £E
LB
HK$'000
TARL

7590
10

@)

(1015)
7556
2%
2264
(81)
(1,443)

8320

1645
(1,645)

1,713

(1713)

8320

7556

Leasehold
improve-
ments
BE
NEEE
HK$'000
TAL

8415

87

8,502

(578)

681

8,605

797
(797)

787

(787)

8,605

8,502

Motor
vehicles
RE
HK$'000
TAR

Moulds
L
HK$000
TERL

9

Plant and
machinery
BEREE

HK$'000
TERL

13290
167
3,351

@)

(2243)
14354
20
312647
(71

13,451

340,301

340,301

14354

Total
it
HK$'000
Th

133017
2201
12837
2,797)
(1,986)
143272
7496
477230
(1,023)

19,333

646,308

12361
(12361)

12,756

(12,756)

646,308

143272
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The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a reducing balance method at the following rates per annum
except for the buildings and leasehold improvements which are
depreciated on a straight-line at the rate of 5% per annum:

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 25%
Moulds 331/3%
Plant and machinery 20%

The Group's property, plant and equipment other than buildings
under construction and property interests situated in Thailand,
were revalued at 31 December 2007 by Sallmanns (Far East)
Limited, an independent firm of professional property, plant and
machinery valuers, on the basis of fair market value in continued
use as part of an on-going business.

The Group's property interests situated in Thailand were revalued
at 31 December 2007 by Thai Property Appraisal Lynn Philips Co.,
Ltd., an independent firm of professional property valuers, on the
basis of open market value in existing use.

The net surplus of HK$32,089,000 (2006: HK$10,375,000)
arising on the above revaluation has been dealt with as follows:

(i)  asurplus of HK$32,083,000 (2006: HK$10,381,000) has
been credited to the asset revaluation reserve; and

(i) a surplus of HK$6,000 (2006: deficit of HK$6,000) has
been deal with in the consolidated income statement.

BETMEEMRREZINETIAER
ERERSDITEIN - EYE - BB

RAER B T AR R GRRIE T X
IE

&L - HEREE 20%
E 25%
A 331/3%
R K b e 20%

REE Y - BERRE - RERER
Bz YRS - IRB L B EYE
R K ES i ERT - AAPIGERR)BRA
&l ' 2007912 A31 BARFMHE -
Wi B BEEBEEERIERRERE
ez ELES(H o

REBERNTFE 2 MEERR 2007 F
12 731 B FEYEMEERD © Thai
Property Appraisal Lynn Philips Co,, Ltd.
RERBERGEZ ARMSEEEES
flg

(A _E st & i 2= AE MY $ &2 §2 32,089,000
75 7. (2006 : 10,375,000 7T ) & R 18
ABRZAT -

() 32083000 7£.(2006 : 10381,000
B BB B AR ESHRHEE
P53

(i) 6,000 7T & £ (2006 : 600078
TLEHR) Bt AR A MEER A o
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If the above property, plant and equipment had not been revalued,
they would have been included in these consolidated financial
statements at historical cost less accumulated depreciation at the
following amounts:

Cost
Accumulated depreciation
and amortisation

Net book value
At 31 December 2007

At 31 December 2006

R
ESpIE

FEFE
M2007512A31 B

12006512 A318

The carrying values of the Group's

property interests comprises:
— freehold land in Thailand
— buildings on freehold land in Thailand

- buildings on land under medium

-term land use rights in the PRC

Buildings  Furniture,
Land and under fixtures and

buildings construction  equipment  Leasehold

i GHRE
kg kR NEEE

& improvements

AE

HK000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$'000
TR ThT TR Thr

120,159 174,462 20685 ]
(50,693) - (15467) (1
69,466 174462 5218
73489 7342 4495

AERENFES  RRERE
S
—ERBEDKARERE LI
~EFENKAFERE LI L BT
—EPEFETHL
EREL BT

6,025

0010)

6,015

7308

Plant and
Motor  machinery

vehicles

BE

BE
Rz

HK$'000 HK$'000

T

T

7770 353,207

@937)  (34905)

2833 318302

2216

2007
HK$'000
TR

9,319

13,904

87,594

110,817

1803

i bt 2 5 ~ s MR L EETTE
ft - AR SRESLKARERFITEN
THBER AN RKRED

Total
i
HK$'000
Titn

692308
(116012)
576296
102,653
2006

HK§'000
TAT

8740

13,180

80,321

102,241

6/
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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15. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

The Group's prepaid lease payments comprise leasehold land in

FfRHREA

AR E 2 ENEEFRBENT BEIRT

the PRC under medium-term lease: HAERAECHETH -
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHAT
Analysed for reporting purposes as: REREHIERAN
Non-current asset EENEE 48,234 27,520
Current asset MENEE 997 490
49,231 28,010
INVENTORIES 16. 8
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FHT
Raw materials and consumables R E R FEF G 57,467 42,249
Work in progress M 41,167 37,759
Finished goods SR G 7,681 9,603
106,315 89,611
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Trade receivables FEUWE H Kk

Bills receivables JEU R B

Other receivables, prepayment H U - FERR
and deposits &k

Total trade and other receivables JEUNE 5 K H A FIR

The Group generally allows an average credit period ranged from
30 to 90 days to its trade customers.

At 31 December 2007, the carrying amount of the trade
receivable, which have been pledged as security for the bills
discounted as disclosed in note 22 is HK$3,557,000 (2006: Nil).

Included in the balance are trade and bills receivables of
HK$123,893,000 (2006: HK$122,272,000). The aged analysis
of trade and bills receivables at the balance sheet date is as

follows:

Less than 30 days DLR30K
31-60 days 31 260K
61-90 days 61 290K
Over 90 days 90K
Prepayment and deposits RS KA
Other receivables E b el R

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
95,739 83,619
28,154 38,653
12,238 6,703
136,131 128,975

AEE—RETESEP ZBRRHFH
30REIOK °

72007 12 A31 H * 3,557,000 7&7T
(2006 : ) 2 EWEIRBERERIR
IR (IRE22) ©

FEWE 5 Rk EMFIEBIERKE 5K
TH & 2 ¥ %9123,893,0005% 7T (2006:
122,272,00077T) * FEWE ZRIBERE
BREE B ZBRERAITIT ¢

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET AT
85,843 59,778
22,756 35,663
8,530 13,028
6,764 13,803
123,893 122,272
6,233 3,338
6,005 3,365

136,131 128,975
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Included in the Group's trade receivables, bills receivables and
other receivables balance are debtors with aggregate amount of
HK$118,298,000, HK$6,397,000 and HK$3,735,000, (2006:
HK$108,615,000, HK$13,260,000 and HK$1,151,000) which
are denominated in US dollars, Euro and RMB respectively and are
exposed to currency risk. Group's other receivables are unsecured
and non-interest bearing, repayable within one year.

75% of the trade receivables that are neither past due nor
impaired have the best credit record. It is the Group's policy
to make provision against debts which normally aged over 90
days because historical experience is such that receivables that
are past due beyond 90 days are generally not recoverable.
However, included in the Group's trade receivable balance are
debtors with aggregate carrying amount of HK$32,763,000
(2006: HK$33,696,000) which are past due at the reporting date
for which the Group has not provided for impairment loss, as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the
Group believes that the amounts are still recoverable as there are
continuing subsequent settlement. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances.

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not impaired

0-30 days DR30K
31-60 days 31 260K
61-90 days 61 £ 90K
Over 90 days 90K E

Total &t

REEZ EBERRBIEEWARR - JE
WEEREMEWR  BEREER
118,298,000 7t * 6,397,000/ 7t &
3,735,000 7T (2006 : 108,615,0007%
JT * 13,260,000/ 7T} 1,151,000 7T)
SRILAZETT - BUTRARE EELEE
SNERR o ANEBE 2 B EUGE B
HREE - A—FNEE -

AEERERINEERE  HF
75% 2 B 5 FE U BR SR AL B4 0 SR A HA I
EEGLREBEERE - AEEE2E
ZEWFEEENERERRBME
BRER B N1 B LA £/ FE W B AR B E
& o NI E B IRE(E 32,763,000 7T
(2006 : 33,696,000/ 7T ) B FE W E 5
IRRE B - BREEEEHWESEAN
K AR BRAZFIBPIIRE - #
WL EEIBERE - AEEWER
BB

EBHIE FRIE 2 B 5 RIEE 2 B
o

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
16,205 2274
9,602 16,645
192 12,384
6,764 2,393

32,763 33,696
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The restricted bank balance represents performance bond
deposits placed with Bank of China in respect of the Group's
construction of chemical plants in Jiangsu Province, the PRC.

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group and
short term bank deposits with an original maturity of three months
or less. The deposits carry an average market interest rate of
3.95% (2006: 4.3%) per annum.

Bank balances and cash of HK$15,217,000, HK$10,707,000,
HK$7,924,000 and HK$ Nil (2006:HK$90,643,000,
HK$3,193,000, HK$5,013,000 and HK$88,543,000) are
denominated in US dollars, Euro, RMB and Japanese Yen
respectively and are exposed to currency risk.

At 31 December 2006, the Group had outstanding foreign
exchange contract with the terms stated as follows:

Notional amount Maturity Exchange rates

Sell USD349,440 28.02.2007 1 EURO: 1.248 USD

The above contract matured during the year and the Group had
no foreign exchange contract outstanding at 31 December 2007,
change in its fair value was recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

FRAPBIRTTV AR BRI TR0
TE#HE TR AEMERILE ©

RITEBRRRSBEANEERFE2HS
RRARIERKIRIEREIEzE
HSRITIF K » ZE RIS TEFER
& 39500 (2006 : 430%) 515 e

RITHEHB RIS H EHE15217,000
77T+ 10,707,000 JT + 7,924,000
BT R Z AT (2006 90,643,000
JC * 3,193,000 7T * 5,013,000 7T
188,543,000 7T) 9 BIAZETT « B
T AREBRAEBETET AR S
[E R °

SHEETEERAINEHBENZA
HE - BEFSE T

Bet® EIpENS R

H & 349,440 7T 28022007 1B
12483 7T

BHERFEANRREREQNTFEZ ZBRN
IRA W R PR - ANEBR 2007 F
12 A31 B ES G ETAINE LIBEL) -

e
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Trade and other payables principally comprise amounts
outstanding for trade purchases and ongoing costs. The average
credit period obtained for trade purchases is 30 to 90 days.

Included in trade and other payables are trade payables of
HK$94,048,000 (2006: HK$69,942,000). The aged analysis of
trade payables at the balance sheet date is as follows:

Less than 30 days DR30K
31-60 days 31 260K
61-90 days 61 290K
Over 90 days 90 KAk

oA R e B

Other payables and accruals

Included in the Group's trade and other payables balance are
creditors with aggregate amount of HK$ 1,884,000, HK$800,000,
HK$56,193,000 and HK$12,989,000 (2006: HK$1,601,000,
HK$2,000, HK$53,816,000 and HK$Nil) which are denominated
in US dollars, Euro and RMB and Japanese Yen respectively and
are exposed to currency risk.

The balance represents an amount due to Lee & Man Industrial
Manufacturing Limited which is beneficially owned by Mr. Lee Wan
Keung, the director of Fortune Star (see note 1) and an amount
due to Lee & Man Manufacturing Company Limited which is
beneficially owned by Ms. Lee Marina Man Wai, a director of the
Company. The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand.

[ENESRHEMZEEEREESHEE
NISERIRAZ R TERE - EHHEE
ZFHEEREREIA 30 £ 90K ©

FERTE 5 REMFIEBERMNE S IE
#994,048,0007% 7T (2006: 69,942,000
BT BNESRIEREE B 2RI
DT -

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET T
53,621 40,822
33,425 25316
5,781 2,549
1,221 1,255
94,048 69,942
111,702 25,159
205,750 95,101

AEEZEMERAERKE
F o EREREREMEWRR - HIR
H{& 1,884,000/ 7T * 800,000/ 7T
56,193,000/ 7T % 12,989,000/8 7T

(2006 : 1,601,000/ 7T * 2,000
JC * 53,816,000 L R ZETT) D BIA
7 BUT - ARBKRBEFEEYER
HEMRR

Itk & 8 & JE 1 Lee & Man Industrial
Manufacturing Limited ( A 2858 50 £ &
WA, H A “Fortune Star” 7 &% (R
BiaE1)) RETIE X RS MRA R A A
(AARRESEFNELTESHER)Z
FRIE o ATV - R EREEK
REESR ©
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Bank overdrafts

Bank loans

Bank import loans

Bills discounted with recourse

Carrying amount repayable:

On demand or within one year

More than one year, but not
exceeding two years

More than two years but not

more than five years

Less: Amounts due within one year
shown under current liabilities

Analysed as:
Secured
Unsecured

The ranges of effective interest rates on the Group's borrowings

are as follows:

Effective interest rate:
Fixed-rate borrowings

Variable-rate borrowings

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET
RITBEX 2,154 865
RITIEE 85,800 119
RITADOEBER 63,497 =
W38 %E 2 BRIR 2R 3,557 =
155,008 984
HEERAE :
EEKS 1 FA 69,208 984
BHIFETEEH2F
17,160 =
B2 FETBHSF
68,640 =
155,008 984
BV FREREARE
(69,208) (984)
85,800 =
=
BHE 3,557 =
gt 151,451 984
155,008 984

2007

BRI -
EERIEEHR -
FRER 0.6% to 0.8% plus 1
Hong Kong Prime Rate,
HIBOR or LIBOR
EREEEFER
BREFFER

CEAGE 373

AREE B BFRFREELAT

2006

5.95%

per annum &
Hong Kong Prime rate
BEEREINE

/3
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The Group's borrowings that are denominated in currencies other
than the functional currencies of the relevant group entities are set
out below:

As at 31 December 2007

As at 31 December 2006

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets
recognised and movements thereon during the current and prior

reporting year.
Accelerated
tax
depreciation
hn3E
BBITE
HK$'000
THTT
At 1 January 2006 2006 %1HA1H 124
Charge to equity for the year HimEt A -
At 31 December 2006 R2006F 12 A31 H 124
Charge to equity for the year G AMERS -
At 31 December 2007 200712 A31H 124

At the balance sheet date, the Group had unutilised tax losses
of HK$27,366,000 (2006: HK$23,108,000) available for offset
against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of HK$711,000 (2006: HK$711,000) of such losses.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the
remaining HK$26,655,000 (2006: HK$22,397,000) due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. Tax losses may be carried
forward indefinitely.

AREE R EARRRERIEEH A
ZHRITIERZTNT

Denominated in

EfE
usD JPY
P =)
HK$'000 HK$'000
TAET TAT
89,357 63,498

119 =

REREBAEREPFCDHER 2 IZE
ERBRBREEREEBHAT

Revaluation
of property,
plant and
equipment Tax
L/ ER losses Total
RREEM BIREE ast
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THIT THTT THTT
1,294 (124) 1,294
644 = 644
1,938 (124) 1,938
4,930 = 4,930
6,868 (124) 6,868

REER  NEBEHABABEBIEED
AR ARER 4 F] 2 BRIE 6518 /5 27,366,000 78
70(2006 : 23,108,000/ 7T ) ° E A 5%
B H#ER 7 711,000 7T (2006 : 711,000
TT) 2 EREBRIBERE © ARARIRMZRA
R - #2472 26,655,000 7T (2006
22,397,000 7T ) BRIBFS R AR AR
BRIBEE o FRIEEE A MR EAAEE o
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Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each:
Authorised: EE
At 1 January 2006, 31 December 2006

and 31 December 2007 200712831 H

Issued and fully paid: BIRBR:
At 1 January 2006, 31 December 2006

and 31 December 2007 N 2007F 12 B31H

There was no movement in the Company's share capital for both
years.

The Company's share option scheme (the "Scheme") was
adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on 14 December 2001
for the purpose of providing incentives to directors and eligible
persons. The Scheme will remain in force for a period of 10 years
from adoption of such scheme and will expire on 13 December
2010.

Under the Scheme, the Board of Directors of the Company (the
"Directors") may at their discretion grant options to (i) any director,
employee or consultant of the Group or a company in which the
Group holds an equity interest or a subsidiary of such company
("Affiliate"); or (i) any discretionary trust whose discretionary
objects include any director, employee or consultant of the Group
or an Affiliate; or (iii) a company beneficially owned by any
director, employee or consultant of the Group or an Affiliate; or
(iv) any customer, supplier or adviser as may be determined by
the Directors from time to time to subscribe for the shares of the
Company (the "Shares").

BREEC BT BEAK :

200651 A 1H 2006512 A31H

F2006F1H1H 200612 431 H

Number of
ordinary shares Amount
EEROHE ]
HK$'000
FET
5,000,000,000 500,000
825,000,000 82,500

AR Z AR LR -

ARARIMRIE—IBER2001F12H14H
B RER - CEARIBARRERTEI([5T
) UEREZEEREEAT o 5HEIK
EMBI10FRNBR - 2010612 A
138/E# °

REE - ARREFR(EFR )T
BEm() ANEE - NEBEHEBRAE
w2 RNAEIHZAE BT ([HEA
A2 ERES - BEHER : 2K (ii)
R ABERAREREBE AR ZE
MES  EEIEMZETA2RIERT
ok (iii) A AN R B E BB AR 2 I E
= EESXHESZHAZILR: K
(iv) RESERTRRE 2 EAZEF
HERRERE TREEEAZEA AT
Bt ([Bdn 1) °

5
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Options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date
of grant. The maximum number of Shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme shall not exceed 10%
of the issued share capital of the Company at any point in time.
The maximum number of Shares in respect of which options
may be granted to any individual in any 12-month period shall
not exceed 1% of the Shares in issue on the last date of such
12-month period unless approval of the shareholders of the
Company has been obtained in accordance with the Listing Rules.

Options may be exercised during such period (including the
minimum period, if any, for which an option must be held before
it can be exercised) as may be determined by the Directors
(which shall be less than ten years from the date of issue of the
relevant option). Options may be granted without initial payment.
The exercise price is equal to the highest of (i) nominal value of
the Shares; (i) the closing price per share as stated in the Stock
Exchange's daily quotations sheets on the date of the grant of the
options; and (iii) the average closing price per share as stated in
the Stock Exchange's daily quotations sheets for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of the grant of the options.

No options were granted by the Company under the Scheme
since its adoption.

R T 2 BB B E R B AR5 21
RN - BEREBBIFTRL 2 ER
TSR 2 RNEE - EAARRRS
NMEHEBARFE EITIRA 2 10% °
FRIERIE - R AES A A RIAR R H#E
A 0 B BIBMEAR 12 8 A BRE % 1]
BERA L2 B ZaRHEE @ T
BSHBBERZI2EAPEz&E—HE
BITARD .2 1% o

BREATREFTEBETE 2B BARE (%
IR BT A B REER 105F
A - W EERERER TITER AR
ZEEHR(INA)) AT - AR
EBAELTINRZBER RS - X
A ML =IRF 2 & E EATTEER
()t ZEME ¢ (i) B 7R L s i
= A A B IRERAS 2 S
1B ¢ R(ii) B ERE R ) B B3R5 AR
5 BHEB Tz B RMERMATIZ 1
BREHE -

BRTEIERALAE - AARI BRI S
BRHREAE -
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Minimum lease payments paid under FAREEPRAE
operating leases in respect of office PIESETRL
premises during the year 2 EEBERK

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
which fall due as follows:

Within one year —FR
In the second to fifth year inclusive i

The commitments for operating lease payments represent rentals
payable by the Group for office properties. Leases are negotiated
for an average term of two years. Rentals are based on the terms
specified in the lease agreements.

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TAT
1,620 1,645

REER - AEER AR EHE L
ZARRERABEENFASEINT

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
TREx THET
282 145
367 26
649 171

REMENFAEEARERERAE
MEENZ S - HEZ THERARM
F - HEIREHEE RN IEE G
BT -

rr
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Capital expenditure contracted for
but not provided in the consolidated hEE BRI H
financial statements in respect of:

BEWXE K=

and equipment Bl

i Y Nmubz il

— the acquisition of property, plant

— the acquisition of land use rights

Defined benefit scheme

The Group is a member of a defined benefit scheme which was
open to qualified employees of companies under the control of
Fortune Star (see note 1). In December 2000, all the then existing
members of the defined benefit scheme were enrolled into a MPF
Scheme and their accrued benefits for the past services under the
defined benefit scheme were frozen as at 30 November 2000.
The defined benefit scheme was closed to new employees from
December 2000 onwards.

Under the defined benefit scheme, employees are entitled to
retirement benefits varying between 0 and 100% of their salary as
at 30 November 2000 multiplied by the pensionable service up
to 30 November 2000 on attainment of a retirement age of 55.
No other post-retirement benefits are provided.

The most recent actuarial valuation of the plan assets and the
present value of the defined benefit obligation was carried out
as at 31 December 2007 by HSBC Life (International) Limited.
The present value of the defined benefit obligation, the related
current service cost and past service cost were measured using the
projected unit credit method.

ERTREARR A P HHRE

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TR
101,595 163,487
26,462 44,200

RER TS

REEA—IBRENGFEIZKE - #Z
sHE15 55 Fortune Star (FRFFFE 1) 4245
ZARlZEEBEBM:R - 20004
A AENRFEERLFABEXE
E%E.%BBMW eRrE - HRAER=
FTEI T BRI AR < 2FEF 2= 2 7 2000
F11 B30 BHRE - AT zmTEIn
mmwinﬂﬁ$ﬁki%EEMAo

BIEREMNZTE - BEERFESS5R
RIR BRI+ A IER 2 AR RAE F T 48
LMNER2000F 11 A308 2 FH B2
0% Z 100% T+ IWERLAEZE 2000 F
11 A30 B IE 2 BT E RS 2 RIE S
& o NEBWARIRHEMBKERT) o

FTEIE ERAEMN AR E 2 S 8

REEEESASRE(BR)E EE&
AR)A2007F 12 A31 HIEHFHE »

mﬂ SAEGEIR(E - ﬁﬁzﬁ%%%ﬁﬁ
B RRFSAL AN Ty TR AL N ZE

u?r(’
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Defined benefit scheme (continued)

The main actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

Discount rate
Expected return on plan assets
Expected rate of salary increases

BEERE
FHEIEETRHD R
HrE TR

The actuarial valuation shows that the market value of plan

assets at 31 December 2007 was HK$9,908,000 (2006:
HK$9,443,000) and that the actuarial value of these assets
represented 138% (2006: 123%) of the benefits that were
accrued to members.

The (credit) charge recognised in the consolidated income
statement in respect of the defined benefit scheme is as follows:

Interest cost LB

Expected return on plan assets FrEEETERE R

Contributions R

Net actuarial losses BEF

Total, included in (other income) & EBE
administrative expenses ATHRER

FREF S ()

PR EEBE BRI -

2007 2006

Per annum Per annum
Fx R
3.45% 3.75%

4% 5.0%

0% 0%

e AT EIEEN 2007 F 12 A
31 H Z M A 9,908,000/% 7T (2006 :
9,443,000/87T) * MZFEEIFEE
BETEERETEIRK B BB AZZ 138%
(2006 : 123%) °

AR A Wan R AL SE Maiat 80 HERR
ZRIT

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
287 336
(a65) (461)

- ©)

- 133

(178) 5
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Defined benefit scheme (continued) RERZSTE (&)
The amount included in the consolidated balance sheet arising BIAGREEERBERTAREENAE
from the Group's obligation in respect of its defined benefit MERNEFIET 8] 2 A EFEA 2 858
retirement benefit plan is as follows: m
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Present value of funded defined FRE R
benefit obligations FIEZIRE 7,188 7,657
Fair value of plan assets FEIEEC AT EEA (9,908) (9,443)
(2.720) (1,786)
Net actuarial losses not recognised RIER 2 FEHEEHE (735) (1,491)
Defined benefit asset REMNRAENEESE 2 FEE (3,455) (3.277)
Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligations FRRENRAERESZNOT

in the current year were as follows:

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000

FEx FAT

Opening balance BRI 4E R 7,657 8,085

Interest cost FLBRAR 287 336
Benefit paid B - (349)
Transfer out to other employers T EMEE - (57)
Actuarial gains BE M (756) (358)

Closing balance HR#&ER 7,188 7,657
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Defined benefit scheme (continued)

Movements in the fair value of the plan assets in the current year
were as follows:

Opening balance HAWAE R

Expected return on plan assets FrEEETERE R
Contributions from the employers EE

Benefit paid [EERRE

Transfer out to other employers EEAMEF
Actuarial losses 1BE (B18) e
Closing balance HARAEER

The major categories of plan assets at the balance sheet date for
each category is as follows:

Debt instruments BEH
Cash Re

The overall expected rate of return is a weighted average of the
expected returns of the various categories of plan assets held. The
directors' assessment of the expected return is based on historical
return trends and analysis predictions of the market for the asset
in the next twelve months.

The actual retun on plan assets for the year was HK$465,000
(2006: HK$459,000).

FREF S ()

FRAEEEZ A TEZEINT -

2007
HK$'000
TREx
9,443
465

9,908

2006
HK$'000
TAT

9387
461
3
(349)
(57)
@

9,443

FHEIBEZ T2 BN TR HmERR A

HRSE|WAT ¢

Fair value of plan assets

AEEEZAVE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TR
9,541 7473
367 184
9,908 7,657

R 2 FRHAR K Th A 2 NRIEERET
S EERHDHR 2 IETY - EEHTE
HAE|$,2 ATl TR P LA TE BIRRAC 8% e
SHBERAR T —EA 2B D -

RNEEFTEIE E 2 BB EHR A 465,000

7571, (2006 : 459,000787T) ©
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Defined benefit scheme (continued)

The fair value of the plan assets does not include any equity shares
in the Company or property held by the Group.

The history of experience adjustments is as follows:

Present value of defined FEN R

benefit obligations EERE
Fair value of plan assets HEEEZATE
Surplus BfR

SHIE B
SHElAEBEEE

Experience adjustment on plan liabilities
Experience adjustment on plan assets

Defined contribution scheme

The Group operates a MPF Scheme for all qualifying employees.
The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of
the Group, in funds under the control of trustees. The Group
contributes monthly the lower of HK$1,000 or 5% of the
relevant monthly payroll costs to the MPF Scheme, which
contribution is matched by employees. The employees of the
Group's subsidiaries in the PRC are members of a state-managed
retrement benefit scheme operated by the government of the
PRC. The subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage
of payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the
benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect to the
retirement benefit scheme is to make the specified contributions.

REF S (F)

AEIBREZ A TEELERSARARZ
AR AR BT E 25

2007 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FAT FAT
7,188 7,657 8,085
(9,908) (9,443) (9,387)
(2,720) (1,786) (1,302)
(756) (358) (135)
- @ 1
REMKETE

AEERMARERNERRL AR
BEtEl - ZETBICEERAKECE
ENFRA - WAXFEAES - AEE
[F58 &S FT 21,000 BT A BE
REBARAR 2 5% (ARIEE REE) - T
B8 2 Rt =AEM -



The Group had significant transactions and balances with related
parties (see note 21) which are also connected persons pursuant
to the Listing Rules, during the year and at the balance sheet date

as follows:

Name of related party

BELER

Connected parties

BEAL

Capital Nation
Investments Limited

Lee and Man
Manufacturing
Co. Ltd.

BV ELERARAR]

Lee & Man Realty
Investment Limited

BENEFARAA]
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21)40°F:
Relationship Nature of transactions 2007
HK$'000
A& XGHE FET
A company Corrugated cardboard and 5326
beneficially owned carton boxes purchased
by Mr. Lee Wan BERSAR KRR
Keung EREWA
HZERTEER Management fee income 46
2PN received
BEERA
A company Management fee income received 127
beneficially owned ERERA
by Ms. Lee Marina Licence fee received 570
Man Wai, a director EWEREE
of the Company
HARFEEFNERL
BERBAZ AR
A company Licence fee paid 894
beneficially owned ENEREE
by Mr. Lee Man Yan,
a director of the

Company, and

Mr. Lee Wan Keung
BFXRBAL (ARAESR)

RFEREABHER

PN

AEEEBPRET - ERRERE LT
HARRSUE SRIEA TR AT
TZEARRZ MNEER 2 /e (R

2006
HK$'000
TR

2,579

130

723

965
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The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year was as follows:

Short - term employee benefits FEHAREA
Post - employment benefits RURAER

During the year, purchase of property, plant and equipment of
HK$43,953,000 (2006: Nil) and HK$86,500,000 (2006: Nil)
was settled through transfer of deposits paid in the prior year and
was plant and machinery purchased during the year but not yet
settled at the year end date respectively.

BEENHEMT2EIREN S RFA B
cUNE

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TAT
7424 6,940
129 132
7,553 7,072

FA - BEWE BEERKEF
43,953,000 #& 7T (20064 : &) &
86,500,000/ 7T (2006 %F : T )5 B2
LRI EEMNTI@PERREE AN
RATEREY o
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The summarised financial information of the Company is as

follows:

ASSETS BE
Investments in subsidiaries RHB AR Z&E
Amount due from a subsidiary L]=YNCIVEA
Prepayments SN
Bank balances IRITHERR
LIABILITIES af&

Other payables HAth AR
Capital and reserves BARR
Share capital N

Reserves s

Note:

(@)  Reserves

Share

premium

RAVERE

HK$'000

AT

At 1 January 2006 20061 A1H 20,307
Profit for the year eyl =
Dividends (note 10) B2 (s 10) -
At 31 December 2006 R2006F 124318 20,307
Profit for the year ER R =
Dividends (note 10) B2 (FfizE10) -
At 31 December 2007 #2007 12 A31H 20,307

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference
between the aggregate net tangible assets of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company pursuant to a group reorganisation in
December 2001 and the nominal value of the Company's shares
issued for the acquisition.

RRRZAEERBALT

Note
Mtat

@

Bt -
(@ HH

Contributed
surplus

BRES
HK$'000

57

112,338

112,338

112,338

2007
HK$'000
THERT

215,147
345,608
172
427

561,354

766

560,588

82,500
478,088

560,588

Accumulated
profits

E- v
HK$'000
FHET

97,484
39,770
(39,600)

97,654
297,289
(49,500)

345,443

2006
HK$'000
TAT

215,145
97,545
174

599

313,463

664
312,799

82,500
230,299

312,799

Total
At
HK$'000
THET

230,129
39,770
(39,600)

230,299
297,289
(49,500)

478,088

KRB ZEBRBBRTDARRE B
2001 12 A 2 S B E 48 ik iE 2 Y
BRRZ B EEFEEMERNT
EZWEEmE T2 RAEE 2 =58 -
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Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries at 31 RARIR2007F 12 A31 B2 X EHE
December 2007 are as follows: NAZFFERAT

Nominal value
of issued and

fully paid Attributable
Place of share capital/ equity
Name of subsidiary incorporation paid-in capital interest  Principal activities *
BRITR
At BERRAEE
MEARERE FR L3t 36 BAKRAK FribfEm EEEK*
Lee & Man Development British Virgin Shares 100%  Investment holding
Company Limited Islands - US$90
BXERBR AT REBAERR ) BB
B -90%7T
Lee & Man Chemical Limited  British Virgin Shares 100%  Investment holding
B3t THRAR Islands - US$1
REBAERR ) BB
i -1%7T
Lee & Man Company Limited ~ Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100%  Manufacture and sales of
BGFETARAT] B - HK$1,000,000 handbags
il SUENHE TR
-1,000,0007& 7T
Non-voting

deferred shares
— HK$1,000,000
IR ERE
RN (D
~1,000,000 77T

Lee & Man Handbag Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100%  Manufacture and sales of
Manufacturing Company B - HK$10,000 handbags
Limited R FUENHEFR
BXFREARAT -10,0007 7T
Non-voting
deferred shares
— HK$500,000
IR
SRR
- 500,00077C

Lee & Man Management Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100%  Provision of management and
Company Limited B - HK$2 administration services
BEXEEERAR Bl RMHETE MITHARE
- 2787
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Nominal value
of issued and

fully paid
Place of share capital/
Name of subsidiary incorporation paid-in capital
BEITR
B3t BrRREEE
MELREME PR 3L it 2 BARAK
Lee & Man (Jiangsu) British Virgin Ordinary shares
Investment Limited Islands - US$1
BX (I ) REBRAT HERRAR Bk
S 7
Jiangsu Lee & Man Chemical PRC Paid-in capital
Limited — US$29,192,258
THEX L TERAR R B
-5£7129,192,258

s The principal activities are carried out in the PRC and Hong Kong.

it This subsidiary was established as PRC foreign-owned enterprise,
which has paid-in capital raised during the year.

Only Lee & Man Development Company Limited and Lee & Man
Chemical Limited are directly held by the Company.

The deferred shares of the above entities practically carry no rights
to participate in profits or surplus assets or to receive notice of or to
attend or vote at any general meeting of the respective companies
or to participate in any distribution on winding up.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the
opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the
end of the year, or at any time during the year.

Attributable

equity
interest  Principal activities *

FribfEs FEEK’

100%  Investment holding

RERER

100%  Manufacture and sales of
chloromethanes products

FEMHEFRECMER

* TEXBIOETEREBET -

# o B ARRRINTEZ 2IER
% FRBEMEHEA -

REEXERARARMIEETIAR
NAHARREERFEA

SEFERR 0 A A2 B ) OB M S A R
BESEWEARAREARRAS
BERHEASHNEG LREF2EF
82 DK

EERRLEREIN 2 ARRMBEAR] -
DNEBEREAGEIZEXNEEZR
A - EERAEREHMMB AT ZF
B EHRELE -

B 25 I SR R A P B R
(AR 2 BB -
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RESULTS
Revenue

Profit before taxation
Income tax expenses

Profit for the year/period

Attributable to:

Equity holders of
the Company
Minority interests

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Total assets
Total liabilities

Net assets

Assets attributable to equity
holders of the Company
Minority interests

Lee & Man Holding Limited 32 3 & B A R 2 7]

Year ended
31 March
HZE3A
ITHIEFE
2004
HK$'000
FHET
E3
B 955,750
BRAL AR T 112,920
TS His H (9,876)
& /HREF 103,044
FEMh -
RNARETRIFEA
102,161
LERRREER 883
103,044
At
31 March
Mw3A31H
2004
HK$'000
FAT
BEERERE
BELRTE 514,636
BEERE (131,618)
BEFRE 383,018
RATERFEA
EILEE 366,471
DERE R R 16,547
383,018

Year ended
31 March
HZE3H
31BIEFE
2005
HK$'000
FHET

942,045

159,001
(12,197)

146,804

133,586
13,218

146,804

At

31 March
R3A31H
2005
HK$'000
FHET

520,083

(67,674)

452,409

452,409

452,409

9 months
ended

31 December
BZE12A
31 BIENEA
2005
HK$'000
THT

531,965

95,945
(8,648)

87,297

87,297

87,297

At
31 December
M®12A31H
2005
HK$'000
FAT

561,271

(86,092)

475,179

475,179

475,179

Year ended 31 December
BZENAJALEE

2006 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TR
689,247 784,721
112,307 118,399
(10,442) (11,963)
101,865 106,436
101,865 106,436
101,865 106,436

At 31 December

R12A318
2006 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHERT
650922 1,016,089
(101,547) (373,217)
549,375 642,872
549,375 642,872
549,375 642,872



LEE & MAN HOLDING LIMITED

8th Floor, 61- 63 King Yip Street
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Tel: 2319 9888 Fax: 2319 9333

EXKEARLE
BEEBNEBEHEEO1- 3 RFERES 1
EF5:23199888 {EHE:23199333
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